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P. 0. Box 308
Artesia, New Mexlco

May 27, 1957

U, S. Geological Survey
P, 0. Box 187
Artesla, New Mexico

Att: Mr. John A. Frost
Gentlemen:

Re: 01l and Gas Lease
New Mexico 05407-C
Olen ¥. Featherstone

In response to your letter of May 22, 1957
concerning the four wells on the above captioned lease,
we wish to request that you make the following
corrections in your files:

Form 9-331a Notice of Intention to Drill
Form 9-331a Report of Casing and Water Shut-gff

on the No. 1 well show the name of the well to be
"Featherstone-Betty Crosby #1". The correct name of
the well 18 "Betty Crosby #1".

Upon instruction from the 011 Conservation
Commission, the Uult Letter designation should be corrected,
as follows, due to Section 5-103~30E beling a long section:

Betty Crosby #1
Betty Crosby #2
Betty Crosby #3
Betty Crosby #4
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Yours very truly,

OLEN F, FEATHERSTONE
Juanita Denton
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2¢c: 01l Conservation Commission
Artesia, New Mexico
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